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Christensen, Bruce D.

From: Latinwo, Temi B <Temi.Latinwo@illinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 12:32 PM
To: Ells, Robert; Christensen, Bruce D.; Oimoen, John E
Cc: Hine, Mike; Riddle, Charles F
Subject: FW: Request for release of HSR funds
Attachments: 2a_FY2010 Grade Crossing OST Approval.pdf; FY10_HSR-Gxing_IL_AwardLetter_

072811.pdf

State Job Num D‐91‐029‐14 
Federal Project Num HSR‐4003(226) 
Section Num 11‐00092‐00‐BR 
Job Description @ METRA TRACKS 
Federal Obligation $439,738.00 
Charges Amt $439,738.00 
Vendor/Payee Name CITY OF LAKE FOREST 
Unexpended 
Obligation 

$0.00 

 
The District has been notified that the remaining balance $560,262 of HSR funds for the Lake Forest Telegraph Road 
project is no longer available.  The FFY2010 funds lapsed because an agreement was not executed to obligate the 
remaining funds by the end of FFY2013 (September 30, 2014). 

 
Thank you 
 

Temi Latinwo 
Federal Aid Agreement Technician 
Illinois Department of Transportation 
Bureau of Local Roads & Streets 
201 West Center Court 
Schaumburg, IL  60196 
 (847) 705-4179  
 (847) 705-4203  
 temi.latinwo@illinois.gov  
 

“Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail” 
 

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email transmission (and /or the documents 
accompanying such) may contain legally privileged/confidential information.  Such information is intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity above.  If you are not the named or intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the 
contents of such information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this transmission in error, please 
immediately notify the sender by telephone to arrange for the secure return of the document. 

 
 
 


